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Administrative Review 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

January 3, 2021 

Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject: Case #2021-16: Gretchen Davidson for the property located at Milford Tax Map 48, Lot 
43, 64 Federal Hill Road - Variance Application (Continued from 12/2/21) 

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a VARIANCE from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Section 5.02.4. to subdivide the subject lot and create a separate 1.3 acre lot with 60 feet of linear 
frontage on Federal Hill Road where 150 feet is required for a parcel in the Residential ‘A’ district not serviced by 
municipal water and wastewater.  In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions:
a. The subject property is approximately 2.5 acres in area and contains a 5 bedroom, single-family house

located on front part of the property just beyond the 30 foot front dimensional setback.  The property
is primarily undeveloped and is serviced by a private well and septic.

b. The property contains more than 273 linear feet of frontage and accessed by two curb cuts on Federal
Hill Road

c. The subject property is situated in an established residential area and commercial area. To the west
the subject property is Zoned Residential ‘R’ and consists of single-family homes on properties
varying in size (one acre and larger). To the north and west, consists of the Mile Away Restaurant
(Map 48, Lot 42) and Hampshire Hills Club (Map 48, Lot 41).  To the south, the properties are Zoned
Residential ‘A’ and include single-family residences (including the Reserve).

2. The applicant is seeking to subdivide 1.3 acres from the parent lot, Map 48, Lot 43 (totaling 2.5 acres) to
create Tax Map 48, Lot 43-1.  The proposed lot would have 60 feet of frontage on Federal Hill Road and
be accessed from the existing paved driveway. With the exception of frontage for the proposed new lot
(Tax Map 48, Lot 43-1), both lots would meet the minimum dimensional requirements for a parcel in the
Residential “A” Zoning District (40,000 square feet and 150 feet of frontage) not serviced by municipal
water and wastewater.

3. As stated in the Town’s Development Regulations, the proposed subdivision will require the submittal of
a subdivision application to and review/approval by the Planning Board.

4. Milford Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.02.4.B states that the minimum lot size and frontage for
single-family residence and all other acceptable uses in the Residence "A" District not serviced by both
municipal sewerage and water systems shall be a minimum of forty thousand (40,000) square feet in area
with one hundred fifty feet (150') of frontage on a Class V or better road.  In this instance, the relief
sought to allow the 60 feet of frontage would require a Variance in compliance with the Town Zoning
Ordinance.

5. The section of roadway in front of the subject is classified as a state road falling under the responsibility
of NHDOT.  As such, a NHDOT driveway permit is required for the new proposed lot and subdivision
process. It is staff’s understanding that the applicant and representatives continue to work with NHDOT
to obtain said driveway permit.
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Street View Photos of Subject Property: 

 

 

 

View Looking Southeast of the Residence 

View Looking Southeast of the 2nd Curb Cut 
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View Looking Northeast of the 2nd Curb Cut 

View Looking Northeast of the 2nd Curb Cut 
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View Looking North On Federal Hill Road 

View Looking South On Federal Hill Road 
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Lincoln Daley

From: caguida fieldstonelandconsultants.com <caguida@fieldstonelandconsultants.com>
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 5:47 PM
To: Lincoln Daley; mdploof fieldstonelandconsultants.com
Cc: Jason Plourde; Rob Costantino
Subject: RE:  2442.00 - DAVIDSON / FAY - ZBA HEARING

Hi Lincoln, 
Thank you for following back with me.  The NHDOT staff were all off on vacation last week and I am hoping to get in 
touch with them early this week regarding status of driveway permit.  Given the short time period to the next meeting I 
would like to request a continuance to the January 20th meeting as suggested, thank you for your assistance. 
 
Best Regards, 
Chris 
 
Christopher A. Guida, C.S.S., C.W.S. 
Certified Soil & Wetland Scientist / Project Manager 
 

 
 

206 Elm Street, Milford NH 03055  
Phone: 603-672-5456 * Cell: 603-801-2848 
CAGuida@FieldstoneLandConsultants.com 
www.FieldstoneLandConsultants.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission, including any attached files, may contain information which is confidential and 
intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited and may result in legal action against 
you. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and permanently destroy the original transmission 
without reading or saving in any manner. 
 

From: Lincoln Daley [mailto:ldaley@milford.nh.gov]  
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2022 8:48 AM 
To: caguida fieldstonelandconsultants.com <caguida@fieldstonelandconsultants.com>; mdploof 
fieldstonelandconsultants.com <mdploof@fieldstonelandconsultants.com> 
Cc: Jason Plourde <jplourde@vhb.com>; Rob Costantino <rcostantino@yahoo.com> 
Subject: RE: 2442.00 ‐ DAVIDSON / FAY ‐ ZBA HEARING 
 
Good Morning Chris, 
 
I wanted to first wish you a happy new year.  I am following up on my previous email regarding the Davidson ZBA 
Variance application. I haven’t received revised or supplemental information in preparation for Thursday’s scheduled 
meeting.  At this juncture, I don’t believe that there will be sufficient time for members to review any new information 
prior to the meeting.  I will defer to you and your client.  However, I might recommend that you request a continuance 
to the January 20th meeting or consider withdrawing the application (without prejudice) until the driveway issues have 
been resolved with the NHDOT.   
 
Please let me know how I can assist in any way. 
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Regards, 
 
Lincoln Daley 
Director of Community Development 
Town of Milford, NH 
1 Union Square, Milford, NH 03055 
603-249-0620 
ldaley@milford.nh.gov 
 

From: Lincoln Daley  
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 9:20 AM 
To: 'caguida fieldstonelandconsultants.com'; 'mdploof fieldstonelandconsultants.com' 
Cc: 'Jason Plourde'; Rob Costantino 
Subject: 2442.00 - DAVIDSON / FAY - ZBA HEARING 
 
Good Morning Chris, 
 
I hope you had a safe and festive holiday season thus far.  I am following up for an update to the Davidson ZBA 
application and to see if I can assist in anyway.  The application is scheduled to be heard a week from this Thursday and I 
will be out of the office beginning on Wednesday, December 29th.   I am hoping you can submit any/all revised 
information today or tomorrow so that I can forward to the ZBA.   
 
If you are not prepared to move forward with the application for the January 6th meeting, you could submit a 
continuance request.  As stated in a previous email, at some point, you and your client may want to resolve the driveway 
discussions/approvals with the NHDOT first and then approach the ZBA for the Variance. This would require a request to 
the ZBA to Withdraw W/O Prejudice and allow you to resubmit with any/new information to support the application 
request. 
 
Regards,    
 
Lincoln Daley 
Director of Community Development 
Town of Milford, NH 
1 Union Square, Milford, NH 03055 
603-249-0620 
ldaley@milford.nh.gov 
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